Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 5:06 PM

To: Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: SEEK MANDATE - [ AIG Ref: 6618340344SG ] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ1533T(Ol) AND
SLG1684R(TP) ON 17/03/2019

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com
Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) Delivered: 23/5/2019 5:06 PM
Admin A
Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 23/5/2019 5:06 PM
olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 23/5/2019 5:06 PM
shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 23/5/2019 5:06 PM

AlG Ref: 66183403445G

LKK Ref: CC6/AIG19005094/APA3Q2

Dear Bennie,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ1533T(OI) AND SLG1684R(TP) ON 17/03/2019

We refer to the above matter.

This is a head to rear collision. Liability is not in our driver's favour.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he is aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer, “XIN HUA WORKSHOP PTE LTD (HQ)" is as follows: -

| | Claimed Amount | Revised Amount |

1



1. Cost of Repair $ 14,658.00 $ 8,9205.00
2. Loss of Rental (8days x $1,027.20 $749.00 (7days X $100) (w/GST)
$120.00) (w/GST)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 7.45 $ 7.45
Total | $ 15,692.65 $9,661.45

**5days recommendation for repair + 1Sunday + 1PRS = 7days

All the relevant documents had been uploaded in Merimen.

Kindly let us have your mandate in Merimen.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




